
 

April 19, 2012 

 

Madison Plan Commission 

215 Martin Luther King Jr Blvd, Room LL-100 

Madison, Wisconsin, 53701-2985 

 

Re: Addendum to March 22, 2012 application 

 

To Whom it May Concern: 

 

In addition to the request for expanding the size of our patio, we would also like to ask for 

extended hours for our patio usage. The current conditional permit allows customers to eat and 

drink on our patio until 9pm on Sunday – Thursday, and 10 pm on Friday and Saturdays. We 

would request an hour extension for each day, so our patrons could enjoy the patio until 10 pm 

Sunday – Thursday, and 11 pm on Friday and Saturdays. There is always a wait staff person 

watching these areas to monitor customer behavior, as well as to check IDs.     

 

For further information, please contact Patrick Rynes at 608-256-6928, Susan Bulgrin at 608-

235-3733 or Katie Bulgrin at 919-451-7112. 

 

 Sincerely, 

 
Susan Bulgrin 

 
Patrick Rynes 

 

 

Katie Bulgrin  


